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Dragon European Championship - 
The Virginie Heriot Cup

Question for Officials

Date: 2022-04-05

Question No: 06
Question For: Race Committee

Question:
To the Jury, I could not get my classification on world sailing website as the website is not
working. I have filled the form sent by e-mai and i got not answer. I jointed here the
questionary. So I kindly request you to validate my classification 1 as corinthian.Thanks
for your help. Sincerely. Yann CheliFRA 409

Answer:
The NOR show that the classification had to be got before march 4th 2022. Your have
asked the classification the March 25th 2022. In all case to got the correct classification in
World Sailing is total responsibiity of the competitor.  So your request is not approuved.  
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